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From: Sunil Kumar Ramasahayam <sxramasahaya@ualr.edu>

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 1:37 AM

To: Editor: Pharmaceutical Analytical Chemistry: Open Access

Subject: Re: Editorial Board invitation | Pharmaceutical Analytical Chemistry

Dear Jason Oliver, 
I would be extremely happy to serve on the editorial board of Pharmaceutical Analytical Chemistry: 
Open Access. I would contribite to the best of my capacity for the journal.  
Also, I would like to review papers for the journal. 
  
  
Best, 
Sunil 
  
 

On Wed, Sep 30, 2015 at 1:58 AM, Editor: Pharmaceutical Analytical Chemistry: Open Access 

<editor.pac@omicsinc.com> wrote: 

Dear Dr. Sunil Kumar Ramasahayam, 

Greetings from Pharmaceutical Analytical Chemistry journal. 

 

Thank you for your interest towards the journal. 

We found that your research interest matching to our journal. So, if you agree we would like to add you 

as editorial board member. 

 
Please find the below Editorial Board Invitation for your reference 

 

We cordially invite you to be as an Editorial Board Member for the Pharmaceutical Analytical Chemistry: Open 

Access 

OMICS is successfully publishing quality open access journals with the support from scientists like you. We are aware 

of your reputation for quality of research and trustworthiness in related field and that is why you have been chosen as an 

Editorial Board Member. 

 

OMICS uses Editorial Manager® for quality review process. Editorial Manager® is an online submission and review 

system. Authors may submit manuscripts and track their progress through the system, hopefully to publication. 

Reviewers can download manuscripts and submit their opinions to the editor. Editors can manage the whole 

submission/review/revise/publish process. Publishers can see what manuscripts are in the pipeline awaiting publication. 

E-mail is sent automatically to appropriate parties when significant events occur. 

 

All works published by OMICS are under the terms of the Creative Commons Attribution License. This permits anyone 

to copy, distribute, transmit and adapt the work provided the original work and source is appropriately cited. OMICS
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supports the Bethesda statement on Open Access publishing. 

 

We may again assure you of international quality and standards of our articles published in our journals, using state-of

the-art prominent reviewers and editorial board. We also assure you of our best co-operation always. 

 

Benefits: 

Editorial board member receives number of benefits including discount in OMICS Group publications and conferences. 

Special issue editor will get 25% revenue of total income generated for this issue. 

We look forward to a close and lasting scientific relationship for the benefit of scientific community. 

  

With Regards, 

Jason Oliver 

Editorial Assistant 

Pharmaceutical Analytical Chemistry  

731 Gull Ave, Foster City 

CA 94404, USA 

Phone: +1-650-268-9744 

Fax: +1-650-618-1414 
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From: Sunil Kumar Ramasahayam [mailto:sxramasahaya@ualr.edu]  

Sent: 30 September 2015 08:20 
To: editor.pac@omicsinc.com 

Subject: Request to serve as reviewer 
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Dear editor, 
I'm a post-doctoral researcher at National Center for Toxicological Research,US FDA, Arkansas. I have worked on fuel cell and 
supercapacitor applications of doped carbon materials, and have published 12 articles so far in peer reviewed journals including 
RSC Advances, Journal of Power Sources and Electrochimica Acta. 
Also, I'm serving as a reviewer for several journals including Carbon and Journal of Materials Chemistry A. 
 
I'm impressed with the aims and scope of "Pharmaceutical Analytical Chemistry" and would like to contribute to it. I would 
therefore feel privileged to serve as a reviewer for this journal. My areas of expertise are Materials Chemistry, Nanotechnology, 
Chemistry, Fuel Cells and Supercapacitors. Attached please find my Curriculum Vitae. 
 
Please let me know if you have any papers to review. 
 
Many thanks, 
Sunil 
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--  

Best regards 

Sunil Kumar Ramasahayam, M.S, Ph.D. 

Little Rock, AR  

(501)349-0213 

sxramasahaya@ualr.edu 

 

 

 

--  

Best regards 

Sunil Kumar Ramasahayam, M.S, Ph.D. 
Little Rock, AR  
(501)349-0213 

sxramasahaya@ualr.edu 


